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FILED 
UNITED STAncs DISTRICT CCJUH' 

ALBUOUEROLIE, NEW MEXICC 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXJCO 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

VS. 

RICHARD A. STACK, 

Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

MATTHE\N J r··vv:·v':A' ,, ...J' , \, ' I , 

CLERK 
~::z_ -(;(' 

CRIMINAL NO. I .• - I (; 1 

Counts 1-3: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1028(a)(l): 
18 U.S.C. §§and (b)(l)(A)(i): Frauds 
and Related Activity in Connection with 
Identification Documents. 

INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury charges: 

Count I 

On or about January 6, 2012, in the State and District of New Mexico, and elsewhere, 

defendant RICHARD A. STACK, did knowingly and without lawful authority produce a false 

identification document, that is counterfeit Federal Air Marshal identification credentials in the 

name of"Anthony Scott", that appeared to be issued by and under the authority of the United 

States Government, but was never so issued. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1028(a)(l) and (b)(l)(A)(i). 

Count 2 

On or about January 9, 2012, in the State and District of New Mexico, and elsewhere, 

defendant RICHARD A. STACK, did knowingly and without lawful authority produce a false 

identification document, that is counterfeit United States Secret Service identification credentials 

in the name of"Anthony Scott", that appeared to be issued by and under the authority of the 

United States Government, but was never so issued. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1028(a)(l) and (b)(l)(A)(i). 
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Count 3 

On or about March 14, 2012, in the State and District ofNew Mexico, and elsewhere, 

defendant RICHARD A. STACK, did knowingly and without lawful authority produce a false 

identification document, that is counterfeit United States Secret Service identification credentials 

in the name of"Anthony Scott", that appeared to be issued by and under the authority of the 

United States Government, but was never so issued. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1028(a)(l) and (b)(l)(A)(i). 

A TRUE BILL: 

~~/)a 
Assistant United States AttT 

Is/ 
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY 

'I!?V::mary 15,2013 (l 1:19am) 
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